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KMC sensors furnished with air handling equipment are preprogrammed
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proper sequence. Required wiring is as indicated on drawing schematics,
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mADv 2025 16%™ Street Greensboro, NC 27405
P: (336) 378-0670
RFI — Reguest For Information No. 003

From: Brady Trane Date: August 14, 2023

Job Name: Pruitt Health
Job Number:

Phone: 910-791-400 Fax:

To: CBHF Engineers, PLLC
2246 Yaupon Drive RFI Title: Williams Fan Coils & AHU’s

Wilmington, NC 28401

Description of Information Requested:

Will the KMC sensors provided with the Williams AHU’s and fan coils be programmed so that only wiring is
required for all the sensors and no programming?

Response:
KMC sensors furnished with air handling equipment are preprogrammed standalone units, but may require

dipswitch manipulation to achieve proper sequence. Required wiring is as indicated on drawing schematics, sheet
MO0.3.

By: Jim Benson, PE; CBHF Engineers By: Robert Kantlehner /Brady Trane Controls

Date: | 08/11/23 Date: 6/30/20

Your Comfort. Our Promise.
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